Meeting Minutes for the 
Statewide Database Licensing Program Advisory Meeting

December 3, 2007, Oregon State Library, Conference Room 202

Agenda Review
Removed Darci’s items

Moved ODE update to before State Funding
Minutes review and approve

9/18/2006

Faye moved


Tony seconded

Minutes approved unanimously

6/19/2007

Greg:  notes that in 4.b. ORBIS needs to be Orbis Cascade Alliance


Tony moved


Greg seconded

Minutes approved unanimously

Tim Hay

· Look at specifications that we currently have

· Identify what we want to change

· Start meeting and discussing
Deadline for SDLAC is April/May for LSTA approval

Faye, Barbara O, and MK met last week


Timeline (see below)

Substantial changes in databases that we will need to worry about; and others we that we won’t

Timeline and questions/answers by Tim Hay


Take at least a year (more people requires more time)


New DAS template that Tim will use



RFP / Solicitation is the first part of the document


Separate tear away contract now



Different from last time where the RFP was the contract


Identify requirements versus wish lists

Get document out in month advance for review then meet



What works, what doesn’t



What’s negotiable and what’s not

RFP released to vendors at least a month in advanced of contract signing; two is nicer – have vendors come in and present, etc. (minimum of 30 days required). Release in fall of next year; evaluate by early the following year. 

Identify a user committee


Evaluation committee


Larger user base provides hands-on input

There were four responses to the RFP last time. Also last time, the evaluation occurred near the end the school year so participation was not what it might have been from school/academic participants. Mid-January through mid-February for evaluation of RFP responses will work better for those in school/academic environments

To kick of the procurement/RFP process with DAS, OSL works through the ORPIN website (http://orpin.oregon.gov/open.dll/welcome). That process needs to include some level of a draft with at least of specifics, so after our next two meetings that would be the time.

Greg: Idaho just sent out their RFP; has anyone from OSL/SDLAC requested to look at it?

MK: no but OSL could follow up and ask for RFPs that are similar to Oregon’s needs.

Darci was emailed the last RFP by Aaron
How and when to have RFP discussions
(From whiteboard)
December 2007


OSL will ask for similar RFPs

January 2008


OLA/WLA Showcase proposal (Faye)

OSL will make RFPs available for download to review by committee

February 2008


SDLAC meets to develop outline/structure for RFP


OSL submits outline/structure of RFP to ORPIN for DAS


April 2008

Input at OLA/WLA 

Showcase

EOLA/SOLF


Survey-ranking

OASL spring meetings (Feb through mid-April)
Late May 2008

Survey

June/July/Aug/September 2008


Preparing RFP

Pre-proposal meeting with vendors (they ask us questions); (discussion around if this is needed, did any vendors even attend last time; OSL will find out what Tim Hay recalls)
October 2008 thru November – send out RFP


Provide process for respondents to ask questions

Recruit external reviewers


Create scoring for external reviewers
January through March 2009


RFP review and scoring

Coordinate with external reviewers
April 2009


First week: send scores go to DAS for review


Decide on selection in advance of LSTA meeting in May
May 2009

July 2009 Start of new contract (5 years)

Discussion
Mandatory elements 


Mandatory: number of magazines


IP Recognition (do we need to include this because it’s pretty much par for the course)
Desirables; to get these:

Getting input from librarians from around the state

Input during OLA (table, socially, special invitations, showcases)


Regional meetings (eastern, southern Oregon – conferences there)


Electronic survey with open ended questions and rankings


School librarians have their spring meeting


Tony is going to eastern Oregon in March / April (EOLA is the first Friday in May)


Karen will also be communicating with SAGE libraries

Aaron regional meetings from mid


Representatives should be working with their “constituents”; contact OSL (Darci) for contacts. Reach out beyond “directors” – electronic resource librarians, etc; and keep a list of names of those who might be interested in receiving a follow-up invite/discussion and send to Faye and MaryKay


Reach to those that have not participated previously and try to find out why not.


Training and budget issues; staff perception is that patrons don’t want/need. How to discover more about this issue? Set up a separate survey as part of this process. 

Do survey after “focus groups” last week of May 2008

Tony Greiner (via Kat Davis and Priddy Grant) to give presentations and (someone else will do) training around databases. Union County. Karen Clay and Tony will follow-up. 
Increasing access/visibility to statewide databases
(See email sent to SDLAC early last week re Mississippi)

Example when alums / high schools want to access db from their university, how to easily redirect them to their local public library


Make this part of the RFP? As desirable versus mandatory


Historically, Oregon hasn’t branded the statewide database like MS, GA, NC (via a statewide page/website) but instead encourages branding through local libraries. 


Conversely, discovery isn’t happening at local libraries though Plinkit might be helping in Oregon with this.

Walk-in patrons are having less access opportunities (less terminals?)


Hooking up with Google scholar statewide somehow? This might make more sense for academic environments. Google Scholar takes users right to EBSCO for example, which doesn’t allow for visual branding / connection with the local library.

This doesn’t have to be either / or. 


Public libraries need help in marketing their resources. 

Have this conversation with the larger library community in April. Faye may do additional sleuthing at ALA. How can local libraries put their brand on the EBSCO authentication page, for example.
Also LibraryFind

Darci will set up poll for Feb/April/June, reserve 9a-3p.
ODE Update
ODE subsidized K-12 costs, most years $50,000; last year and this year 100%. But after this year, they will not be able to pay for it any more (e.g. starting FY08-09). Note, this has never been a budget item for ODE. Total K-12 cost is 20% of the overall cost.
Jim met with several people at ODE that OSL partners with on OSLIS training, EBSCO/OSLIS promotion, etc. Overall, it was very positive. However, the final outcome was not to fund in the future. It may be because most of their funding is federal and they may feel it’s not appropriate to use for EBSCO (speculation on OSL’s part).
· OSL may have a follow-up meeting to try to “appeal” but we should plan on having to pay the K-12 costs.

· Jointly go to the state legislature to get their funding in the budget. (Can’t happen 
· Note: there isn’t any bail-out language for reduced costs based on “lack of participants” – the contract hasn’t been structured in 
· Use LSTA funds to cover K-12 costs – SDLAC can recommend this to the LSTA Council. SDLAC will revisit this in February to develop a formal recommendation. Note: OSL has budgeted for this situation and the Board has approved the budget for FY 2008 already. 
State Funding
Information conversations with the Board and OLA Legislative committee about funding source have been taking place. It can be argued that relying on LSTA funds is not the best long term approach for stable funding for SDLP. While there have been increases in the overall LSTA funding that might not always be the case. Current federal budget is not in great shape, economy slow-down could have additional impact.

Another argument is that LSTA is for innovation and moving forward; SDLP has proven to be a good statewide project (successful) and could be considered 
So the state … Six years ago was the first last time funding for databases was pushed for (by OLA legislative committee) but it didn’t go very far. 

To try again, OLA would have to be heavily involved to make the effort – it would be an uphill fight. This idea will be brought up at the Board Retreat next week.
Policy Option Package – increase to existing budget. Might make sense in the context of needed K-12 funding for the 2009 biennium 
We would be requesting money from General Funds, the hardest money to get.

How much would be requested? All of it, some of it, how much of it? Legislature might be more receptive to the subsidized approach versus full funding

Timing is much better now than in 2000. Coverage is much better and the value electronic resources are better and more understood.

OLA Legislative Committee meeting next week and this topic will be covered as well. Jim will report back and we’ll follow up in February and discuss what the role of SDLAC could be.
1. BCR – Jim has been in touch but hasn’t heard anything back. 
2. Not followed up on yet. 

3. 

What is the role of SDLAC?

Create a webpage on LD website about other options variable 

As part of the RFP process we can build in that this is our scope and here are other options individual libraries can do. Also, encourage others to form their own group to develop their own group purchase.
Include ala-carte add-on for participants as part of RFP

Looking forward: as interest increases in additional electronic resources/media, when would it be appropriate for this committee to take them on?

Test preparation products could be the next thing that cuts across all library types.

In the May 2008 survey, we could to include questions about other products and explain what SDLAC can do and how there would need to be someone to champion items outside general periodicals and newspaper that is currently handled.

Meeting adjourned at 12:35pm.
